
Cindy Reimer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hello Cindy, 

Hope you are doing well? 
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I just wanted to let you know about our upcoming H4H Mega Run, it is our 3rd Annual Mega Bounce 
Run re-imagined :-) 

I have attached our support letter with sponsorship opportunities, if you could please pass along to 
the appropriate people for me please. I know it is incredibly short notice but any help would be greatly 
appreciated ... maybe swag or coupons for the Energy Centre for the Race Kits? 

Sorry again for the tight timeline, and we can appreciate that perhaps the ability to offer a 
commitment of support may be difficult or impossible at this time but we would very much appreciate 
your help with spreading the word, encouraging participation and maybe even registering a team for 
your group to join and challenge others to do the same. Remember this is meant to be fun, 
supportive and most importantly SAFE! We have set it up so that teams can practice the 
recommended social distancing and health regulations set by the Chief Medical Advisor and still be 
able to come together for a common cause. Participants can run/walk/bike/dance their way through 
the designated H4H routes or do their own thing or not ... you can simply register or donate and still 
make a huge impact on improving local healthcare. I've included some graphics for you to use if you 
would like. Here is the link for more information and to register/donate: 

https://raceroster.com/events/2020/33456/h4hmegarun-virtual 

Thank you so much and if you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in touch. Have a lovely day 
Kari 

Kari Leiper 
Hearts Coordinator 
Hearts For Healthcare 
Phone: 780 812-1312 
Mail: Box 209 
208 - 4807 51 street 
Cold Lake, AB T9M lPl 
Web: www.hea1tsforhealthcare.ca 
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